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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 11:20 AM


To: Callaway, John@DeltaCouncil; Allen, Kaylee (kaylee_allen@fws.gov)


Cc: Stern, Dylan@DeltaCouncil; garwin.yip@noaa.gov; Henneberry, Yumiko@DeltaCouncil;


Matt Nobriga; Jana Affonso


Subject: Re: Contact Info Assistance


Hi John --

I think that it could be useful for us to talk. We don't expect there to be another review of this document, given


the timeline for completion. I can foresee that components of the project could come up for review in something


like a LOBO review process. Kaylee and I can find some time to touch base on Thursday. Is there a block of


time that you are free?


Thanks -

Cathy


On Tue, Mar 5, 2019 at 10:03 PM Callaway, John@DeltaCouncil <John.Callaway@deltacouncil.ca.gov>


wrote:


Hi Cathy – if someone serves as an advisor/reviewer at this stage, they wouldn’t be eligible for a later review on the


same issues/documents since they will have already given substantial input and would be reviewing their own


input. I’ll be at IEP and another meeting tomorrow but could talk on Thurs. if that would be useful. John


From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 10:36 AM


To: Callaway, John@DeltaCouncil <John.Callaway@deltacouncil.ca.gov>


Cc: Stern, Dylan@DeltaCouncil <dylan.stern@deltacouncil.ca.gov>; garwin.yip@noaa.gov; Henneberry,


Yumiko@DeltaCouncil <Yumiko.Henneberry@deltacouncil.ca.gov>; Matt Nobriga <Matt_Nobriga@fws.gov>; Jana


Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov>


Subject: Re: Contact Info Assistance


Hi John --

We don't have anyone lined up yet, this was a list of potential people to reach out to, and no one has been


contacted yet. I completely understand the concern over eliminating potential future reviewers, and maybe we


need to talk through that before somethings goes out to potential participants.
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I'll be talking with FWS later today, and maybe it would be good for us both to talk with you tomorrow or so.


Are there specific criteria that would prevent participation in future panels?


More to come --

Cathy


On Tue, Mar 5, 2019 at 7:44 AM Callaway, John@DeltaCouncil <John.Callaway@deltacouncil.ca.gov>


wrote:


Hi Cathy and Garwin – Dylan and Yumi forwarded your note on to me – the issue for us is that if reviewers are used for


this stage of the process then that rules them out for any future review that is requested from the DSP (assuming that


when things slow down there likely will be a separate review requested by you or others), so it’s important to be


mindful of the current selections if any future review is going to be requested related to the reinitiation. I’m assuming


that you’ve narrowed the list from what was initially included below – what other reviewers are currently lined up in


addition to Nancy M. and Ron K. at present? We just want to be sure that we don’t wipe out a significant portion of


future reviewers. If you’d like to talk over details, let me know. I’m at IEP today and part of tomorrow but could step


out for a call. John


From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 1:51 PM


To: Stern, Dylan@DeltaCouncil <dylan.stern@deltacouncil.ca.gov>; Henneberry, Yumiko@DeltaCouncil


<Yumiko.Henneberry@deltacouncil.ca.gov>


Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Subject: Re: Contact Info Assistance


Dylan and Yumi --

I can hone this a bit -- we now really only need info for Ron T. Kneib and Nancy Monsen. If you have their


email addresses, we'd greatly appreciate you passing them on!


As background, NMFS has a contractor coordinating an independent peer review for the NMFS and FWS


biological opinions on the reinitiation of OCAP. We weren't able to do the DSP process because of the time


required and the deadline set by the Administration. We're trying to get some experienced reviewers for a


two-week gig in May.
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Thanks!


Cathy


On Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 12:38 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Putting this at the top of your in box and hoping you can accommodate our request.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Sun, Feb 24, 2019 at 2:45 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi, Dylan, looks like Lindsay is MIA for awhile. Can you help?


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Date: February 24, 2019 at 2:44:18 PM PST


To: "Lindsay@DeltaCouncil Correa" <Lindsay.Correa@deltacouncil.ca.gov>


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Subject: Fwd: Contact Info Assistance


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Hi, Lindsay,


See Cathy’s request, below. Can you help? Thanks!


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


<cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Date: February 24, 2019 at 2:34:06 PM PST


To: Barbara Byrne <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip


<garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Brian Ellrott <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>, Eric


Danner <eric.danner@noaa.gov>, Steve Lindley


<Steve.Lindley@noaa.gov>, Rachel Johnson - NOAA Affiliate


<rachel.johnson@noaa.gov>


Subject: Contact Info Assistance


Hi all --

Can any of you provide an email address or affiliation for any of the names


listed below? Sorry for the all call -- we are trying to help John Ferguson


quickly compile info so that we can get a jump on potential peer reviewers for


the ROC on LTO.


Thanks,


Cathy


Nancy Monsen, Civil/Environmental Engineering Consultant (CWF Peer


Review, LOBO Review Panel)


● John Van Sickle, Environmental Statistician Consultant (CWF Peer


Review, LOBO Review Panel) Oregon State I believe.


● Richard Marston (2009 OCAP CIE Review)


● Ian Fleming (2009 OCAP CIE Review)


● Ken Rose (2009 OCAP Review) Looks like he recetly

moved: krose@umces.edu
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● Pete Smith (2009 OCAP Review)


● Phil Duffy (2009 OCAP Review)


● Paul Bratovich, HDR Paul.Bratovich@hdrinc.com


● James A. Gore (LOBO Review Panel)


● Ron T. Kneib (LOBO Review Panel)


● Geoff Schladow (LOBO Review Panel)


● John Nestler (LOBO Review Panel)


● Jamie Gibson (2015 WRLCM CIE Review)


● David Hankin (2015 WRLCM CIE


Review) David.Hankin@humboldt.edu



